

LAW OFFICES

MAIN OFFICE 000 GILBERTO ESPINOSA

ROOMS 202 - 203 SUNSHINE BLDG.

CENTRAL AT SECOND SW

OFFICE PHONE 2-5641
RES. PHONE 12-5477

SEP 20 AM 8:34 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Sept. 20, 1957

Daniel S. Nutter
Petroleum Engineer
Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nutter:

Thank you very much for your letter of the 13th, enclosing copy of letter which you have written the Ringle Development Co.

I am advised by Mr. J. Ernest Corey, Sunshine Bldg. Attorney for Mr. Ringle that they are taking steps to having these wells plugged.

I assume that they will report to your Department, when ~~these~~ work is concluded, and I shall appreciate very much, your letting me know when ~~these~~ work is concluded.

Very truly yours,


GILBERTO ESPINOSA

AGE:ss